

VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE
115 S. Main St.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Webberville Village Council was called to order by President Bradley Hitchcock, at 6:00 pm on September 10, 2024, in the Webberville Village Hall.

Roll was called:

Present: Samuel Schulte, Sandra Schoenborn, Lana Stanfield, Deborah Walter, President Brad Hitchcock

Others Present:

Jessica Kuch	Clerk/Treasurer
Scott Gould	Village Attorney
Spencer Crandall	Z-Solutions
Ryan Jones	DPW Operator
Bruce Wallace	PEA Group
Erin Jones	Guest of Ryan's
John Spilak	Resident
Sam Beydoun	Business Owner

The Clerk declared a quorum

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Schulte, second by Stanfield to approve the agenda as presented. Ayes all. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

Sam Beydoun-Concerned about the semis on M-52 causing traffic problems.

John Spilak-Upset about the companies that came through doing fiber that tore up his yard and left trash.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Schulte, second by Stanfield to approve the consent agenda as presented. Ayes: Schulte, Schoenborn, Stanfield, Walter, Hitchcock. Ayes all. Motion Carried.

Reports

- 1) Police Report-Deputy Allen-Read over the July and August reports. Responded to vandalisms, domestics, had 2 pursuits, and a potential kidnapping that turned out not to be.
- 2) DPW Report-Ryan Jones-Do not remove Miss Dig flags, Weeds are dying in the lagoons, the valve maintenance trailer has been used already, discharge oct 1st, and fire hydrant is complete.

- 3) Clerk/Treasurer Report-Jessica Kuch- Audit is almost done, we are beginning another water rate study, tax due date is fast approaching, and we had a computer issue but acted fast and now it is fixed.
- 4) WDDA Report-No Report
- 5) Building/Zoning Report-Council read over report
- 6) N.I.E.S.A Report- Sandra Schoenborn-Summer fire training is over and they will begin EMS training soon. They are having a controlled burn training this weekend as well.
- 7) Attorney Report-Scott Gould- Pending still are the White Rose matter, EGLE/DNR, and the civil rights case.
- 8) Engineer Report-Bruce Wallace-Paving projects are complete.
- 9) Advocate Report-Lana Stanfield- Wanted to thank Deputy Hagerman for taking the time to talk to a child at a traffic stop, and making the child feel comfortable.

Special Event Permit-Shut Down Grand River for Farmers Field Day September 27th-29th
Item Tabled until council receives more information.

Ryan Jones-DPW Supervisor

Recommended by President Hitchcock, so moved by Stanfield, second by Walter to approve Ryan Jones as the DPW Supervisor. Ayes: Schoenborn, Stanfield, Walter, Hitchcock. Nays: Schulte. Motion Carried.

Ryan Jones-Steet Administrator

Recommended by President Hitchcock, so moved by Stanfield, second by Schulte to approve Resolution 2024-16 to appoint Ryan Jones as the Village Street Administrator. Ayes: Schulte, Schoenborn, Stanfield, Walter, Hitchcock. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Mitchell Groll-Probationary Period

Recommended by President Hitchcock, so moved by Stanfield, second by Schulte to approve Mitchell Groll's Probationary period to end September 22, 2024. Ayes: Schulte, Schoenborn, Stanfield, Walter, Hitchcock. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjourn

Motion by Schoenborn, second by Schulte to adjourn the meeting at 7:25pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Jessica Kuch
Clerk/Treasurer